ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 22, 2005
2:33 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative JimElKkins
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Mary Kapsner

MVEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Carl Gatto
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton

COW TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI RMATI ON HEARI NG&( S)
Al aska G| and Gas Conservati on Conmn SSi on

Dani el Seanmount - Anchorage
Cat hy Foerster - Anchorage

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 37
"An Act relating to public access to fishing streans.™

- MOVED CSHB 37(RES) OUT OF COWMM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 218
"An Act relating to cost recovery fisheries for private
nonprofit hatchery facilities.™

- MOVED CSHB 218( RES) QUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 251
"An Act authorizing the Board of Fisheries to adopt regul ations

regarding fishing by a person who holds two entry permts for a
sal non fishery."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- April 22, 2005



- MOVED CSHB 251(RES) QUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 241
"An Act relating to participation in matters before the Board of
Fisheries by nenbers of the board; and providing for an
effective date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 269
"An Act relating to contribution actions relating to the rel ease
of a hazardous substance; and providing for an effective date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 9
Procl ai m ng Al aska Agriculture Day for 2005 and 2006.

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT' HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 37

SHORT TI TLE: PUBLI C ACCESS TO FI SHI NG STREAMS
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) GARA

01/ 10/ 05 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 04

01/ 10/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 10/ 05 (H) FSH, RES

03/ 21/ 05 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 21/ 05 (H -- Meeting Cancel ed --

03/ 23/ 05 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 23/ 05 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 23/ 05 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

04/ 15/ 05 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

04/ 15/ 05 (H) Moved CSHB 37(FSH) Qut of Conmittee
04/ 15/ 05 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

04/ 18/ 05 (H) FSH RPT CS(FSH) NT 2DP 1DNP 2NR
04/ 18/ 05 (H) DP: ELKINS, THOVAS;

04/ 18/ 05 (H) DNP:  SALMON;

04/ 18/ 05 (H) NR: KAPSNER, LEDOUX

04/ 18/ 05 (H) FI N REFERRAL ADDED AFTER RES
04/ 22/ 05 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 218
SHORT TI TLE: PRI VATE HATCHERY COST RECOVERY FI SHERI ES
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) THOVAS

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 22, 2005



03/ 15/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 15/ 05 (H FSH, RES

03/ 16/ 05 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 16/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 16/ 05 (H M NUTE( FSH)

04/ 15/ 05 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

04/ 15/ 05 (H Moved CSHB 218(FSH) Qut of Conmittee
04/ 15/ 05 (H M NUTE( FSH)

04/ 18/ 05 (H FSH RPT CS(FSH) 3DP 3NR

04/ 18/ 05 (H DP: WLSON, ELKINS, THOWAS;

04/ 18/ 05 (H) NR:. HARRI S, SALMON, LEDOUX

04/ 20/ 05 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

04/ 20/ 05 (H -- Meeting Canceled --

04/ 22/ 05 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124
BILL: HB 251

SHORT TI TLE: COMVERCI AL FI SHI NG MULTI PLE PERM T HOLDER
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) SAMUELS

04/ 05/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
04/ 05/ 05 (H FSH, RES

04/ 11/ 05 (H) FSH RPT 3DP 1NR

04/ 11/ 05 (H DP: WLSON, HARRI S, ELKINS;
04/ 11/ 05 (H NR  THOVAS

04/ 11/ 05 (H FSH AT 8: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124
04/ 11/ 05 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

04/ 11/ 05 (H M NUTE( FSH)

04/ 11/ 05 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124
04/ 11/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 20/ 05 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124
04/ 20/ 05 (H -- Meeting Canceled --

04/ 22/ 05 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE LES GARA

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 37 as sponsor.

| AN FI SK, Staff

to Representative Bill Thomas

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 218 on behal f of Representative
Thomas, sponsor.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 22, 2005



JI M BACON, Commerci al Fi shernman
Ket chi kan, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 218.

M TCH EI DE, Commerci al Sei ner
Pet ersburg, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 218.

CRAI G EVENS, Commerci al Sei ner

Pet er sburg, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified that HB 218 will provide greater
flexibility to ADF&G

JASON WELLS, Executive Director

Val dez Fi shery Devel opnent

Val dez, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expressed concerns with HB 218.

BOB THORSTENSON, Executive Director

Sout heast Al aska Sei ners

Ket chi kan, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 218.

PETER ESQUI RO, General Manager

Nort hern Sout heast Al aska Regi onal Aquacul ture Association
Sitka, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expressed concerns with HB 218.

STEVE RElI FENSTUHL, St aff

Nor t hern Sout heast Al aska Aquacul ture Association
Sitka, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 218.

STEVEN DOUGHERTY, Attorney Gener al

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented | egal opinions on HB 218.

CHUCK HARLAMERT, Juneau Section Chi ef

Tax Division

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding HB 218.

HENRY WEBB, St aff
to Representative Ral ph Sanuel s

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- April 22, 2005



Al aska State Legislature
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 251 on behal f of Representative
Samuel s, sponsor.

JERRY MCCUNE

United Fi shernmen of Al aska (UFA)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 251.

PETER THOVPSON, Fi sherman
Kodi ak, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 251.

FRANK HOMAN, Comm ssi oner

Commerci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 251.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMUJELS called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 2:33:38 PM Represent ati ves
Samuel , Elkins, LeDoux, Crawford, and O son were present at the
call to order. Representati ves Kapsner and Ranras arrived as

the neeting was in progress.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NE S)
Al aska G| and Gas Conservati on Conmn SSi on

CO CHAIR SAMJELS announced that the first order of business
woul d be advancing the confirmation of appointees to the Al aska
O 1 and Gas Conservation Comm ssion. Appointees Daniel Seanpunt
and Cathy Foerster were interviewed during the April 4, 2005
House Resources Standing Comm ttee neeting.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noved to forward the nanme of Cathy
Foerster for conm ssioner of the Alaska G| and Gas Conservati on
Conmi ssi on.

There being no objection, it was so ordered.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD npbved to forward the nane of Daniel
Seanmount for commi ssioner of the Alaska G| and Gas Conservati on
Conmi ssi on.

There being no objection, it was so ordered.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 22, 2005



2: 35: 36 PM

HB 37-PUBLI C ACCESS TO FI SHI NG STREAMS

CO- CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 37 "An Act relating to public access to
fishing streans.”

REPRESENTATI VE LES GARA, Al aska State Legislature, said HB 37
tries to ensure that citizens continue to have public access to

fishing streans. He noted that many streans currently
accessible along the road system are on private |and, and he
said that these lands will be devel oped and the access to sone
fishing streanms wll be |ost forever. The bill sets up a

procedure with the Departnent of Natural Resources and Al aska
Department of Fish & Gane to identify these streanms, and asks
the state to consider purchasing or exchanging the access | ands.
It would be subject to a legislative appropriation or the
avai lability of grant noney, and it is conpletely voluntary, he
sai d. "It encourages the discussion and it encourages the
process so that we can hopefully avoid naking the m stakes so
many other states have made on what were once great publicly
accessi ble fishing streans,” he concl uded.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked about how HB 37 applies to access on
Exxon Val dez oil spill Iand.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said it won't have an effect because when
the state sells land it nust retain access.

2:38: 41 PM
REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD noved Anendnent 1 as fol |l ows:

Page 3, line 14, follow ng "use,"
| nsert: "sport"

There being no objection, Arendnent 1 carried.

2:39:46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noved to report HB 37 as anended out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying

fiscal notes.

There being no objection, CSHB 37(RES) passed out of committee.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 22, 2005



2:40: 45 PM

HB 218- PRI VATE HATCHERY COST RECOVERY FI SHERI ES

CO CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 218 "An Act relating to cost recovery
fisheries for private nonprofit hatchery facilities.”

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS noved to adopt HB 218, |abel ed 24LS054\L,
Ut er nrohl e, 4/20/05, as a work draft.

| AN FISK, Staff to Representative Bill Thomas, Alaska State
Legislature, said the hatchery program in Al aska has been very
successful . It makes up about 30 percent of the volune of
sal non caught. He said HB 218 wll provide a new way for

hat cheries to recover costs, but it is conpletely optional.
Currently processors bid on the fish that the hatcheries wll
catch using only a couple of vessels fromthe comrercial fishing
fleet, he stated. This bill gives hatcheries the option to
recovery their costs through the common property fishery, since
the intent of the hatchery program is to provide fish to
fishernen. The language in HB 218 is perm ssive, he restated.

2:43: 53 PM

MR FISK said the commttee substitute (CS) changes "specia
harvest areas" to "termnal harvest areas". Both areas relate
to specific hatcheries, and a terminal harvest area is slightly
| arger and can be set by the commssioner of the Al aska
Department of Fish & Ganme (ADF&G or the Board of Fisheries.
The special harvest area can be set only by the board. Thi s
change maintains allocation plans, he explained. Hat chery fish
are subject to allocation plans between gear groups, and the
bill is not intended to change those plans.

2:45: 21 PM

MR. FI SK said the ADF&G conmmi ssi oner designee has concerns that
the bill may affect allocations, but M. Fisk said he believes
it won't. "We are both commtted to resolving that issue in a
way that will be anmenable to the departnent before the bill
passes through the rest of the process.”

2:46:52 PM

MR. FISK said there is a change on line 16 to clarify that no
al l ocative changes should be made, and subsection (d) on page 3

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- April 22, 2005



was rewitten based on Departnent of Law advice. Line 23 is
rel evant to the Departnment of Revenue. He said that the basic
intent of the bill is to put an assessnent on the fleet, which
will be collected by the state. It wll need to pass through
the legislative appropriation process, "just Ilike any other
revenue of the state, and what we want to do is nmake this a user
pay system" He added that this is experinental and it is hard
to anticipate what the costs to the state will be.

2:49: 01 PM

MR, FISK said a new section was added on page 4 at the request
of one of the hatchery associations. It would meke the sal non
harvested under this law subject to the three percent salnon
enhancenent tax. Previously, fish harvested for cost recovery
weren't taxed, he said.

2:50: 08 PM

JI'M BACON, Commercial Fisherman, Ketchi kan, said he supports HB
218 because it provides an excellent tool for the hatcheries to

use if they choose to. He said he served on the board of the
Sout hern Sout heast Aquaculture Association, and he is glad the
bill |eaves the final decision to its board of directors.

2:51:10 PM

M TCH EIDE, Commercial Seiner, Petersburg, said he supports HB
218. It may give seiners nore fishing tine and gives ADF&G nore
flexibility. He said nost of the seiners in the fleet would

|like to see a change in the cost recovery structure.

CRAI G EVENS, Commercial Seiner, Petersburg, said there are nore
fish of less value, and cost recovery takes nore effort now It
takes nore fishernmen, tenders, and processing capacity, which
poses a tinme crunch and |ost opportunities to catch wild fish.
He said HB 218 will give ADF&G nore flexibility.

2:53:46 PM

JASON WELLS, Executive Director, Valdez Fishery Devel opnent,
said HB 218 has inproved fromits initial drafting. He finds
fault on page 1, lines 7 and 8, where the bill references direct
sales by hatcheries. "W have saved the commercial fishernen 86
mllion pounds and $10 mllion in the past ten years by being
able to go out and do direct sales and have the processors
conpete against each other for our fish,” he said. It is a

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 22, 2005



negative bent to talk about doing away with direct sales. "They
are the strongest tool that we have in the salnmon industry right
now to push prices up,"” he declared. He said the bill should
remai n voluntary.

2:55: 55 PM

BOB THORSTENSQON, Executive Director, Southeast Al aska Seiners,
Ket chi kan, said he supports HB 218. He said it will inprove
harvest quality and market timng, it wll allow seiners to have
a direct user fee, and it will instill nore sense of fairness
between the fishernen and the hatcheries. He stated that the

perm ssive |anguage is good because he doesn't want hatcheries
to do sonething they don't want to do. He said United Fishernen
of Al aska, Kake Vessel Owners Association, and Petersburg Vessel
Owmners Associ ation al so support HB 218.

2:57: 25 PM

PETER ESQUI RO CGener al Manager , Nort hern Sout heast Al aska
Regi onal Aquacul ture Association (NSRAA), Sitka, said HB 218 has

evol ved over the last few weeks, but it still needs changing.
He is concerned whom the interested and know edgeable parties
are that are referenced on page 2, lines 4-6. He said the

| anguage requiring a comercial fishing representative is
redundant because his board already has that. He suggested that
"of the corporation” should be added to the end of line 11 on
page 3.

MR. ESQUI RO said NSRAA has a cost recovery program with many
different facets. He further suggested that "the anount of the
existing reserve" be deleted from subsection (d) on page 3,
because the existing reserve is unrelated to setting the rate of
the assessnent. "That is very nmuch a part of the fiduciary
responsibility in determning those levels of the NSRAA board of
directors,” he added. He said the |egislation needs to consider
the costs to the Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane because nore

enforcement will be required. He added that there are other
related issues to be discussed before noving to this type of
system Moving from the present cost recovery system to an

assessnment system nay have inpacts on the seine boat operators.
He said this has happened fairly rapidly, and he doesn't
under stand the rush.

3:03: 07 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 22, 2005



MR, FISK said the other interested parties could be any nunber
of people who could provide helpful input. He said NSRAA has a
majority of comrercial fishermen on its board, but there are
ot her aquacul ture organi zati ons that don't.

3:04:57 PM

MR, FISK referred to the addition of "corporations” on line 11;
"we've been working with them through this process and we would
be willing to discuss adding that in before the next commttee
of referral.”

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said that looks like just a technical change.
Regarding the |ast comment of M. Esquiro, the legislature can
appropriate anything it wants, he said.

MR FISK said it is just a rem nder, and the bill could list any
nunber of departnents. M. Fisk discussed enforcenent. It is a
term nal harvest area, he said, and the Departnment of Public
Safety is not at every opening, but fishernen don't know where

they will be, and the penalties are severe. "Just the know edge
that they are lurking ... is enough to keep peopl e honest."
3:08: 13 PM

STEVE REI FENSTUHL, Staff, Northern Southeast Al aska Aquacul ture
Associ ation (NSRAA), Sitka, said he is opposed to HB 218. He
said he is the messenger for seiners, trollers, and gillnetters
because NSRAA represents the interests of the fishernen through
its 25-nmenber board elected through a certified ballot. Any
permt holders can vote for their gear representative, he said.
There are 3,200 permts for all the gear groups in Southeast,
and the NSRAA board nenbers |look out for all. When board
menbers were introduced to the concepts of HB 218, they were
told to trust that the details would be taken care of |ater.

They voted unaninously to oppose it, he said. The majority of
fishernmen don't want the bill. He said he doesn't see what the
rush is, especially considering the opposition. "If the bill
truly has nmerit, the proponents should work with the majority of
fishermen ... to iron out the winkles rather than cramit down
their throat." He said NSRAA is one of the npbst successful
organi zations of its kind. On average, 80 percent of the fish
that NSRAA produces goes to fishernen. The board wants to
mai ntain that track record, and the bill is not the path.

3:.11: 47 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- April 22, 2005



MR. REI FENSTUHL said he has spoken to sone supporters of the
bill, and they agree that the bill should be w thdrawmm for the
year. "W have always been wlling to work closely wth
fi shermen because we really represent them"” He said he is at
the H dden Falls opening every year, "and protection was out
there one tine last year, and | had to work for two days prior
to them arriving to nake sure they would be there for an
opening." They are spread thin, he added.

3:13:13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said the bill is permssive;, NSRAA w |
si nply have a new opti on.

MR. REIFENSTUHL said the board of directors heard the sane
thing, but there is a lack of trust and it's worried the system

may beconme required. He said he has spoken to the other
organi zations across the state, and "they nostly want to keep
their head down on this, and | wunderstand that. Just because

you are not hearing fromthem today doesn't mean that they don't
have sone of the sanme concerns.”

3:14: 35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS said he finds that hard to swall ow | f
they have the sane concerns, where are they? W need to hear
fromthem he said.

MR. RElI FENSTUHL said you have to go with what you hear, but he
said he represents the 3,200 permt holders who el ect his board,
and they are in opposition to HB 218.

MR. FISK postulated that if an informal poll of fishernen were
taken, they would generally be supportive of hatcheries but not
of the cost recovery prograns. This is not a new subject, he
said, it has been discussed for a long tinme, including through
the Salnon Task Force. "It did not just conme out of the blue,"
he st at ed. It is a stretch to say NSRAA represents 3,200
comercial permt holders, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the concern is that the boards
wi |l rmake the hatcheries use the new cost recovery system

3:17:39 PM

MR, FISK said that may be the case. He noted that NSRAA' s
Hi dden Falls hatchery will "likely be the first place we try to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- April 22, 2005



do this." People have tal ked about doing it in Cook Inlet. He
not ed that NSRAA does a great job.

3.18: 46 PM
STEVEN DOUGHERTY, Attorney General, Departnent of Law (DQL),

Anchorage, referred to subsection (d) on page 3 where M.
Esquiro wanted to renove the words, "the anpunt of the existing

reserve". He said, "One of the standards that has been inposed
in this new version of the bill ... for the devel opnent of the
assessnment, is consideration of the naintenance or devel opnment
of reserve fund of up to 100 percent of annual operating costs
of the corporation. In order to determ ne what the assessnent
should be, it would be necessary for the departnment to | ook at
the anobunt of existing reserves.”" He said it should stay in the
bill, and the |anguage needs to be consistent for the hatchery

permt holder and the corporation. He noted that the changes in
the CS are to reduce the discretion of the Departnent of Revenue

in setting the assessnent. The legislature sets it, and the
Department of Revenue is nerely inplenenting it based on
criteria that will vary year to year. It is not practicable for

the legislature to set the value for every facility each year
3:21:20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS asked about the Southern Southeast Al aska
Aquacul ture Associ ation (SSRAA) cost recovery program

MR. FISK said the nethod by which each hatchery deals with cost
recovery differs. SSRAA has a different program and "they have

indicated that they won't need to do this anytine soon.” If an
attenpt was made to neke this system a requirenent instead of an
option, the sponsor would no | onger support the bill, he added.

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS said the SSRAA board listened to the
managers when he was a board nenber

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked if any other bill has | anguage saying the
| egi sl ature nmay appropriate funds.

3:23:40 PM
CHUCK HARLAMERT, Juneau Section Chief, Tax Division, Departnent
of Revenue, said yes, and it is an indication of intent that

doesn't broach the dedicated fund problem

CO- CHAI R SAMUELS offered Anendnent 1 as foll ows:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- April 22, 2005



Page 3, line 11, after "annual operating costs”
I nsert "of the corporation”

There being no objection, Arendnent 1 carried.

3:24: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS noved to report HB 218, |abel ed 24LS054\L,
Ut er rohl e, 4/20/05, as anended, out of commttee wth individual
reconmendati ons and the acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

There being no objection CSHB 218( RES) passed out of commttee.

The commttee took an at-ease from3:25 PMto 3:30 PM

HB 251- COVMERCI AL FI SHI NG MULTI PLE PERM T HOLDER

CO CHAIR SAMJELS announced that the final order of business
would be HOUSE BILL NO 251 "An Act authorizing the Board of
Fi sheries to adopt regulations regarding fishing by a person who
hol ds two entry permts for a salnon fishery."

CO CHAI R RAMRAS noved to adopt HB 251, | abeled 24-LS0770\F, as a
wor ki ng docunent .

HENRY WEBB, Staff to Representative Ral ph Sanmuels, Al aska State
Legislature, said HB 251 is the logical conclusion to the
| egislation that allowed fishernmen to hold two permts. Thi s
bill would allow the Board of Fish to assign additional fishing
privileges for those who hold nore than one permt in a salnon
fishery, he added. Mar ket forces pronpt permt holders to buy

or sell their permt, and this bill would not require anyone to
buy or sell their permt. M. Wbb said HB 251 would permt the
board to allow additional fishing privileges. It would also

allow specific fisheries to deal wth situations where |ow
sal non prices have contributed to large nunbers of outstanding
or latent permts. The conmittee substitute (CS) requires the
fish board to consider this issue only in their normal three-
year cycle, and it mnakes a technical anendnent recommended by
the Departnment of Law to conform this legislation to Commrerci al
Fi sheries Entry Comm ssion statute.

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS said, "The point of the bill is to let the
board | ook at ways in sonme of these, where they've got so many
permts and the buy-back probably is not going to happen, is to
allow to get nore net out of the water, where if | fish and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- April 22, 2005



Representative Ranras fishes, | can buy his permt and the board
could say, OK, we used to have four shackles of gear, and if |
own both permts, I"'mallowed to have three. 1've got two, he's
got two. And let the board of fish work out the ways to get
around the details.”

3:34:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the bill would allow a person
with two entry permts to have a | arger boat.

MR. VBB said it would be up to the board. It doesn't proscribe
that, he said. "It doesn't proscribe anything. It says the
board will be able to determne ... allocative decisions and
whatnot. They'll be able to determ ne what they want to do with
gear or boats or anything under the sun, as long as it fits in
with the constitution and existing statute. They coul d decide
the particulars,” he said.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said under section 3 the board m ght be
able to allow for a | arger boat.

COCHAIR SAMJELS said the intent is nore gear, not a |arger
boat. "W can certainly work on the |anguage to ensure that."

3. 35:48 PM
MR. VEBB sai d the board can change the boat | ength now.

JERRY MCCUNE, United Fishernmen of Al aska (UFA), Juneau, said UFA
supports the bill. The Board of Fisheries just allowed two
permt holders for one vessel in Bristol Bay and have an extra
shackl e of gear, he noted, so this is for all the fishernen in
Bristol Bay who hold a second permt to be able to go to the

board and nmake a request. It is a really good way to do fleet
consolidation if that fits soneone's fishery, because he or she
doesn't have to have any noney, he said. It also gives options,
but it won't fit every fleet. He noted that the bill covers
restructuring proposals, so there would be public hearings. He
said, "The 32-foot is in regulation, so the board has that

purview. The 58-foot was taken out of statute and put in area-
by-area that you could bring it up in Prince WIIliam Sound, you
could bring it up in Southeast, or you could bring it up in

Kodi ak. But you have to go before the board to renove the 58-
foot limt."
3:39: 24 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- April 22, 2005



PETER THOWPSQN, Fisherman, Kodiak, said the salnon industry has
been an econom c disaster, and the state should make it nore
val uable for anyone who attenpts to remain in the industry.
Fl eet consolidation is a concept whose tine has cone, he said.
He stated that he is tired of task forces and talks that are
followed by no real action. "Waiting for the state of Al aska or
Uncle Ted to bail us out or buy back permts is over," he said.
Gving the board the tools to effect change is a good step. For
every stacked permt in Bristol Bay, 100 fathons of net are

renoved from the water, he figured. There are 1,857 drift
permts in Bristol Bay, allowing for 5,571 shackles of drift
gear. If just one third of the permt holders stacked permts,

either with another permt holder or one individual with two
permts on a single vessel, that would take over 22 percent of
the gear out the water in the bay, he concluded. "That would be
equal to elimnating 70.5 mles of drift net.” He said the
permt holders he has tal ked to support the intent of HB 251.

3:.42:13 PM

FRANK HOVAN, Comm ssi oner, Commer ci al Fi sheri es Entry
Comm ssion, said the comm ssion supports the bill for the
purpose of fleet consolidation and effort reduction. He added

that it is a sinple, non-mandatory tool for the board to use.
Peopl e would have to conme before the board to state their case
before using the provision, he said.

3:43: 09 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said the reason he wote this legislation was
to "let the private sector start elimnating sone of the net in
the water." There are fears that in Bristol Bay, 20 to 30
percent of the permts aren't actually used, and those wll be
the ones that are sold, thereby increasing the nunber of nets in
the water, he said. The other concern is that village residents
woul d be hurt because they can't afford to buy a second permt.
He said he tried to find | anguage "to put sideboards on it," but
he ran into constitutional problens. The Board of Fisheries is
a better forum to have this discussion, and all the comunities
can conme forward at that tine. He believes the nmarket place can
take better care than a non-existent governnent buy back.

3:46:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS noved to report CSHB 251, version 24-
LSO770\F, out of commttee w th individual recomendations and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- April 22, 2005



the acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB
251( RES) passed out of commttee.

3:47:19 PM

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:47 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- April 22, 2005



